
   
 

AGENDA 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

REGULAR MEETING 

OCTOBER 19, 2022 

 
 
I. Opening of meeting at ________________ p.m. by __________________ 
 
 
II. Notation of attendance 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
III. Announcement by presiding officer, pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meetings Act, 

that 
 

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the 
Year 2022, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link on February 24, 
2022 as a “legal” advertisement and in the Asbury Park Press on February 21, 
2022 as a “legal” advertisement, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
February 17, 2022, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West 
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective 
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.  Notice of this 
Regular Meeting to be held electronically has been provided electronically by 
posting thereof on the official website of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
pursuant to Public Law 2020, C.11. 

 
 

Name Position In Out 
Donald S. Riley Chairman   
Michael Booth Vice-Chairman   
David G. Brown  Secretary   
Bryan I. Larco Treasurer   
Susie Morris  Asst. Secretary/ Treas.   
    
Thomas Roguski Executive Director   
Charles J. Fallon   Auditor   
John L. Bonello Counsel   
Sue Brasefield  Engineer    
Liz Vieira  Secretary    
    
    



   
 

IV. Public Participation 
 

Motion by_________________, seconded by ________________ that this item of the 
Agenda be closed. 

 
Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco       Morris 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
V. As to Minutes of the Regular Meeting of September 21, 2022 
 

Motion by __________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on, 
September 21, 2022 be dispensed with, and that such Minutes be, and they are hereby, 
approved as recorded and circulated. 
  

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco       Morris 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
                 

 
VI. As to Minutes of the Executive Session held on September 21, 2022 if any (NONE) 
 

Motion by ________________, seconded by ______________ that the reading of the 
minutes of the Executive Session held on September 21, 2022, be dispensed with, and 
that such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded and circulated. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco       Morris 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
VII. Correspondence 
 

Motion by______________, seconded by ________________, as to items to be received 
and filed. 

 
Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco       Morris 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

OCTOBER 19, 2022 

 
1) Affidavit dated 09/14/22 received 09/19/22 from Asbury Park Press, re: 

Removal, Transport and Disposal of Sand, Grip and Bar Screen Screenings 
 

2) Affidavit dated 09/14/22 received 09/19/22 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Furnishing and Delivering Dry Polymer  
 

3) Affidavit dated 09/14/22 received 09/19/22 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Furnishing and Delivering Emulsion Polymer  
 

4) Affidavit dated 09/14/22 received 09/19/22 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Furnishing and Delivering Aluminum Hydroxide Chloride  
 

5) Affidavit dated 09/14/22 received 09/19/22 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Furnishing and Delivering Sodium Hypochlorite  
 

6) Affidavit dated 09/14/22 received 09/19/22 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Furnishing Pump and Motor Repairs and Purchase of New Pumps and 
Motors  
 

7) Affidavit dated 09/14/22 received 09/19/22 from Asbury Park Press, re: Road 
Restoration  
 

8) Affidavit dated 09/14/22 received 09/19/22 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Furnishing and Delivering Magnesium Hydroxide Slurry  
 

9) Affidavit dated 09/14/22 received 09/19/22 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Electrical Maintenance Services 
 

10) Affidavit dated 09/14/22 received 09/19/22 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Furnishing and Delivering Odor Control Media  
 

11) Affidavit dated 09/14/22 received 09/19/22 from Asbury Park Press, re: 
Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning (HVAC) Maintenance Services  
 



   
 

12) Letter dated 09/19/22 received 09/20/22 from Thomas Controls, Inc., re: 
Contract 281 Sludge Handling System and Emergency Pump Station 
Enumeration of Supply Chain Delays to the Contract Schedule 
 

13) Certified Public Zoning Notice dated 09/20/22, from the City of Long 
Branch, re: 3 Howland Ave/ Block 135 Lot 10.01/ Applicant requests 
approval to build an outdoor kitchen 
 

14) Letter dated 09/19/22 received 09/21/22 from the City of Long Branch Tax 
Office, re: 2021 Tax Sale to be held on 11/22/22 
 

15) Certified letter dated 09/20/22 received 09/23/22 from French & Parrello 
Associates, re: Utility Will-Serve Request- Sanitary Sewer Service/ 11 
Pullman Ave / Block 57 Lot 7 
 

16) Certified letter dated 09/21/22 received 09/23/22 from Ansell Grimm & 
Aaron, re: Notice of Hearing for premises known as Block 32 Lot 3 / 965 
Woodgate Ave/ Applicant seeks approval to raze the existing house and 
construct a new, two-story, single-family home 
 

17) Letter dated 09/28/22 received 09/28/22 from Remington & Vernick 
Engineers, re: Professional Services Proposal/ 2022 Hoey Ave Pumping 
Station Improvements Project Intersection of Hoey Ave and Overlook Ave  
 

18) Letter dated 09/28/22 received 09/29/22 from CME Associates, re: Proposal 
for Professional Services for the 2022 Hoey Ave Pumping Station 
Improvements Project 
 

19) Letter dated 09/28/22 received 09/29/22 from Colliers Engineering & 
Design, re: Proposal for Professional Services Design, Bidding and 
Construction Services/ Hoey Pump Station Improvements  
 

20) Letter dated 09/28/22 received 09/29/22 from Van Cleef Engineering, re: 
Proposal for Professional Engineering Services/ 2022 Hoey Ave Pumping 
Station Improvements Project 
 

21) Letter dated 09/30/22 received 09/30/22 from Thomas Roguski, re: RT, 
Bridge over NJ Transit (NJCL)/ Borough of Deal, Monmouth County/ 
UECA-07-71-154490 
 



   
 

22) Letter dated 10/03/22 received 10/03/22 from Colliers Engineering & 
Design, re: Sanitary Sewer Application-Review Comments/ 279 Third Ave / 
Block 205 Lot 1/ Block 206 Lot 2 Block 207 Lot 1 Block 208 Lot 2 
 

23) Letter dated 10/03/22 received 10/03/22 from Colliers Engineering & 
Design, re: Sanitary Sewer Application-Review Comments / 85 2nd Ave/ 
Block 287.01 Lots 18.01, 19.01, 20, 22.02, 22.04 
 

24) Letter dated 10/4/22 received 10/4/22 from French & Parrello Associates, re: 
Utility Will -Serve Request for 11 Pullman Ave/ Block 57 Lot 7 
 

25) Certified letter dated 10/03/22 received 10/05/22 from Giordano, Halleran & 
Ciesla attorneys, re: 290 Ocean Ave/ Block 216 Lots 11, 12 & 24/ NJDEP 
entered into a Settlement Agreement with 290 Ocean LLC (SA) which will 
result in the issuance of a Coastal Area Facility Review Act (CAFRA) Permit 
 

26) Certified Notice dated 10/3/22 received 10/7/22 from Borough of West Long 
Branch, re: 57 Poplar Ave/ NOT LBSA 
 

27) Certified Letter dated 09/23/22 received 10/07/22 from Environmental 
Landscape Architecture, re: Public Notification, NJDEP Land Use 
Regulations Permits/ Perimeter Path at Seven Presidents Oceanport Park / 
Block 419.01/ Lot 1 
 

28) Letter dated 10/07/22 received 10/11/22 from Paulus, Sokolowski and 
Sartor, LLC, re: Will Serve Request- Sanitary Sewer Service for Second Ave/ 
Multi-Use Development/ Block 89 Lot 13/ Block 91 Lot 5 
 

29) Letter dated 10/11/22 received 10/12/22 from Consulting and Municipal 
Engineers, re: LBSA Response Letter/ Long Branch Senior Center 
Improvements / Colliers File No. LBS-0327 
 

30) Letter received 10/12/22 from NJDEP division of Land Resource Protection, 
re: CAFRA Individual Permit Application/ Single Family Residence 
Redevelopment/ Block 57 Lot 3 
 

31) Letter dated 10/12/22 received 10/12/22 from Colliers Engineering & 
Design, re: NJ Environmental Infrastructure Trust/ NJDEP Project No. 
S340336-08/ Sludge Handling System & Emergency Pump Station 
Improvements Hot Water Improvements Project 



   
 

32) Letter dated 10/14/22 received 10/14/22 from Colliers Engineering & 
Design, re: Change Order No. 1 for WWTP Sludge Handling System and 
Emergency Pump Station Improvements/ Project No. LBS-281 
 

33) Letter dated 10/14/22 received 10/14/22 from Colliers Engineering & 
Design, re: Partial Payment Request No. 5 for WWTP Sludge Handling 
System & Emergency Pump Station Improvements/ Project No. LBS-281 
 

34) Monthly Report from Colliers Engineering & Design dated 10/14/22 
received 10/14/22, re: Engineer’s Status Report / October 2022 Meeting 
 

35) Letter dated 10/14/22 received 10/14/22 from Colliers Engineering & 
Design, re: Approval/Closeout for Chabad of the Shore/ 602-624 Ocean Ave/ 
Block 124 Lot 3.01 
 

36) Letter dated 10/14/22 received 10/17/22 from Colliers Engineering & 
Design, re: Conditional Approval Recommendation for Wave Spa/ 36 Morris 
Ave; 34 Morris Ave; 70 Ocean Ave, 176 Ocean Ave/ Block 218 Lots 4, 5, 6 
& 8 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

VIII. Report of Executive Director for the October 2022 Meeting 
 

Motion by______________, seconded by __________________ that the same, as 
prepared and submitted, is approved and ordered received and filed and made a part of 
the Minutes of this Meeting 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco       Morris 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
IX. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the Month of 

September 2022. 
 

Resolution by_______________________, seconded by __________________that the 
Schedule of Bills for the Month of September 2022 prepared and submitted by the 
Executive Director for approval, is found regular and payment of each and all thereof, be, 
and it is, hereby, authorized to be made out of funds of Authority as the same are, or may 
become, available for such purpose. 

 
Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco       Morris 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
X. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 

September 21, 2022. 
 

Motion by ______________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken and dispositions made by Authority Counsel, of and with regard and with regard to 
each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed 
and ratified. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco       Morris 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
XI. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken since 

September 21, 2022. 
 

Motion by ____________________, seconded by ________________ that all actions 
taken by Authority Auditor, of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, 
and they are in all respects, approved, confirmed and ratified. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco       Morris 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 



   
 

XII. Report, if any, by Investment Committee 
 
Resolution by _________________, seconded by ___________________that the 
Investments be approved and made. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco       Morris 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
XIII. Transfers, if any 
 

Resolution by ______________, seconded by _________________ that the List of 
Transfers, as submitted, is approved, ordered, received and filed and made a part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco       Morris 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 

 
 
XIV. Old Business 
 
A. Engineer’s Report on Redevelopment Projects  
 
B. Capital Improvement Program 
 
 See Engineer’s Status Report, dated October 14, 2022 
 
 

XV.  New Business 
 
 
XVI.  Miscellaneous Suggestions for Good of Authority 
 
 
XVII. Adjournment at ____________ o'clock p.m. 
 

Motion by ____________________, seconded by _____________________ that the 
meeting be adjourned. 
 

Riley     Booth  Brown  Larco       Morris 
 AYES  NAYS  ABSTAIN ABSENT 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 

 ________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by  
____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has undertaken the 
Sludge Handling System and Emergency Pump Station Improvements Project with Thomas 
Controls Inc., and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, has recommended 
approval of Change Order No. 1, in their letter dated October 14, 2022, attached hereto and made a 
part hereof, which increases the project cost by $6,797.97 from $1,346,600.00 to $1,353,397.94 as a 
result of this Change Order. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
Change Order No. 1, attached hereto and made a part hereof, is hereby approved. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 

 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - 
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -    
Mr. Larco  -   
Mrs. Morris  -   
 
 
Date:  October 14, 2022 
R1.10-2022 
Exhibit A 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 
 __________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 

__________ 
  
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority has received Partial Payment Request 
No. 5 from Thomas Controls, Inc. for the Sludge Handling System and Emergency Pump Station 
Improvements Project, and  
 
 WHEREAS, this request for payment is in the amount of $94,666.14, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, has recommended 
approval of this request, per their letter dated October 14, 2022, attached hereto and made a part 
hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
that it approves payment of Partial Payment Request No. 5 to Thomas Controls, Inc. in the 
amount of $94,666.14. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
 
Date:  October 14, 2022 
R2.10-2022 
Exhibit B 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 

__________ offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
____________ 

 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (hereinafter the “Authority”) desires 
to approve and closeout the application, release the performance bond and release remaining 
escrow funds for Chabad of the Shore / 602-624 Ocean Avenue / Block 124 Lot 3.01, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority’s Engineer, Colliers Engineering and Design, has 
recommended approval and closeout of said application, release of said performance bond and 
release of said remaining escrow funds as per and conditional upon items referenced in their 
letter, dated October 14, 2022, attached hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
that the Authority hereby approves and closes out the application, releases said performance 
bond and releases said remaining escrow funds for Chabad of the Shore/ 602-624 Ocean Ave / 
Block 124 Lot 3.01 as per the recommendation of the Authority’s Engineer and conditional upon 
items referenced in the above referenced letter, and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
 
Date: October 14, 2022 
R3.10-2022 
Exhibit C 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 

 _________offered the following Resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
_________ 

 
 WHEREAS, The Wave Spa has applied for sewer connection for 34 Morris, 70 Ocean 
Ave, 176 Ocean Ave, known as Block 218, Lots 4,5,6 & 8, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the application was accompanied by the necessary plans and specification, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, has reviewed the 
plans and associated documents, and has recommended that the application be conditionally 
approved in their letter, dated October 14, 2022, attached hereto and made a part hereof, and  
 
 WHEREAS, there is adequate capacity to service the request.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority that 
the application of The Wave Spa for connection to the sewerage system be and the same is hereby 
approved conditionally as per the letter of the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering & Design, 
dated October 14, 2022, and upon the payment of all requisite fees, including, but not limited to, 
50% of the total connection fee due prior to issuance of the City of Long Branch Building Permit, 
the remaining 50% due prior to issuance of any Certificate of Occupancy. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director 
are authorized to sign any documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown   -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
 
Date: October 19, 2022 
R4.10-22 
Exhibit: D 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 
 __________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, Long Branch Sewerage Authority employees and Authority Commissioners 
desire to attend the NJAEA Annual Conference to be held November 15, 2022, to November 16, 
2022, at Caesar’s in Atlantic City, and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is to the benefit of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority to have its 
employees and Authority Commissioners to continue their education and obtain licenses. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY THAT: 
 
 1.  The aforementioned employees and Authority Commissioners are authorized to attend 
the above referenced NJAEA Annual Conference subject to the Executive Director’s scheduling 
and approval. 
 
 2.  The Authority will pay all registration fees for this purpose including accommodations. 
 

3.  The Authority will allow a maximum amount of $50.00 per day per person for       
reimbursable expenses. 

 
 4.  The Authority will provide all transportation costs for attending the meeting. 
 
 5.  Participants will follow the rules for "Schooling" covered in the appropriate Article in 
their Contract. 
  
 6.  Any Authority Commissioners are also authorized to attend if they so desire under the 
same terms and conditions.    
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley    -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -   
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
 
Date: October 19, 2022 
R5.10-2022 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 
 __________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has heretofore 
advertised for receipt of bids for Removal, Transport and Disposal of Sand, Grit, and Bar Screen 
Screenings to an approved site; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received bids from the parties and bid 
amounts as specified on the list attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is required to award the contract for 
Removal, Transport and Disposal of Sand, Grit and Bar Screen Screenings to the lowest responsible 
bidder, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 
for this purchase as per the certification attached to this resolution and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that 
 
 1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards its contract for Removal, Transport 
and Disposal of Sand, Grit and Bar Screen Screenings to Freehold Cartage, Inc. in the amount of 
$1,740.00 per 20-yard container removed and disposed of, subject to the bidder complying with all 
of the requirements of the terms and conditions of the Bid Specifications prepared in connection 
with this contract and included in Notice to Bidders. 
 
 2.  The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with Freehold Cartage, Inc. for the 
purposes expressed hereinabove. 
 
 3.  The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents 
needed to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
ROLL CALL:      
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
 
Date:  October 19, 2022 
R6.10-2022 
Exhibits E, F  



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 

 __________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has heretofore 
advertised for receipt of bids for Dry Polymer, and 
 
 WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received bids from the parties and bid 
amounts as specified on the list attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is required to award the contract for 
Dry Polymer to the lowest responsible bidder, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 
for this purchase as per the certification attached to this resolution and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that 
 
 1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards its contract for Dry Polymer to 
Polydyne, Inc. in the amount of $2.25 per pound, subject to the bidder complying with all of the 
requirements of the terms and conditions of the Bid Specifications prepared in connection with 
this contract and included in Notice to Bidders. 
 
 2.  The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with Polydyne, Inc. for the 
purposes expressed hereinabove. 
 
 3.  The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents needed to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
ROLL CALL:      
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
 
Date:  October 19, 2022 
R7.10-2022 
Exhibits G, H 

 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 
 __________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has heretofore 
advertised for receipt of bids for Emulsion Type Polymer, and 
 
 WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received bids from the parties and bid 
amounts as specified on the list attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is required to award the contract for 
Emulsion Type Polymer to the lowest responsible bidder, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 
for this purchase as per the certification attached to this resolution and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that 
 
 1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards its contract for Emulsion Type 
Polymer to Polydyne, Inc. in the amount of $1.65 per pound, subject to the bidder complying with 
all of the requirements of the terms and conditions of the Bid Specifications prepared in connection 
with this contract and included in Notice to Bidders. 
 
 2.  The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with Polydyne Inc. for the purposes 
expressed hereinabove. 
 
 3.  The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents 
needed to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
ROLL CALL:      
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
 
Date:  October 19, 2022 
R8.10-2022 
Exhibits I, J 
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 

 __________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
____________ 

 
WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has heretofore 

advertised for receipt of bids for Furnishing and Delivery of Aluminum Hydroxide Chloride, and 
 
WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received bids from the parties and bid 

amounts as specified on the list attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is required to award the contract for 

furnishing and delivery of aluminum hydroxide to the lowest responsible bidder, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 

for this purchase as per the certification attached to this resolution hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that 
 
1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards its contract for Furnishing and 

Delivery of Aluminum Hydroxide to Univar Solutions in the amount of $3.90 per gallon, subject to 
the bidder complying will all of the requirements of the terms and conditions of the Bid 
Specifications prepared in connection with this contract and included in Notice to Bidders. 

 
2.  The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with Univar Solutions, for the 

purposes expressed hereinabove. 
 
3.  The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents 

needed to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
ROLL CALL:      
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
 
Date:  October 19, 2022 
R9.10-2022 
Exhibit K, L   
 
 
       



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 
 __________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has heretofore 
advertised for receipt of bids for Sodium Hypochlorite, and 
 
 WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received bids from the parties and bid 
amounts as specified on the list attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is required to award the contract for 
Sodium Hypochlorite to the lowest responsible bidder, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 
for this purchase as per the certification attached to this resolution and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that 
 
 1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards its contract for Sodium 
Hypochlorite to Univar Solutions in the amount of $2.45 per gallon, subject to the bidder complying 
with all of the requirements of the terms and conditions of the Bid Specifications prepared in 
connection with this contract and included in Notice to Bidders. 
 
 2.  The Authority is authorized to enter into contract with Univar Solutions for the purposes 
expressed hereinabove. 
 
 3.  The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents 
needed to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
ROLL CALL:      
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
 
Date:  October 19, 2022 
R10.10-2022 
Exhibits M, N 
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 
 __________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has heretofore 
advertised for receipt of bids for Furnishing Pump & Motor Repairs and Purchase of New Pumps & 
Motors; and 
  
 WHEREAS, in response thereto, the Authority has received bids from the parties and bid 
amounts as specified on the list attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is required to award the contract for 
Furnishing Pump & Motor Repairs and Purchase of New Pumps & Motors to the lowest responsible 
bidder, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 
for this purpose, as per the certification attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 
 
 1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards its contract for Furnishing Pump & 
Motor Repairs and Purchase of New Pumps & Motors to A.C. Shultes, Inc. in the amount of 
$24,300.00 subject to the bidder complying with all of the requirements of the terms and conditions 
of the Bid Specifications prepared in connection with this contract and included in Notice to 
Bidders. 
  
 2.  The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with A.C. Shultes, Inc for the 
purpose-expressed hereinabove. 
 
 3.  The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents 
needed to effectuate this resolution. 
  
  
ROLL CALL:      
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
 
Date:  October 19, 2022 
R11.10-2022 
Exhibits O, P  



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 
 __________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
____________ 
 

 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has heretofore 
advertised for receipt of bids for Road Restoration & Infrared Paving Restoration, and 
 
 WHEREAS, in response thereto, the Authority has received bids from the parties and bid 
amounts as specified on the list attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is required to award this contract to the 
lowest responsible bidder, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 
for this purpose, as per the certification attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that: 
 
 1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards its contract for Road Restoration 
Infrared Paving Restoration to the lowest, responsible bidder, L & L Paving Co. in the amount of 
$21,000.00, subject to the bidder complying with all the requirements of the terms and conditions of 
the Bid Specifications prepared in connection with this contract and included in Notice to Bidders. 
  
 2.  The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with, L & L Paving Co. for the 
purpose-expressed hereinabove. 
 
 3.  The Authority rejects Power Patch Infrared Specialists’ bid considering the bid was 
submitted incomplete. 
  
 4.  The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents 
needed to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
ROLL CALL:      
 

Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
 
Date:  October 19, 2022 
R12.10-2022 
Exhibits Q, R 

 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 

 __________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
____________ 

 
WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has heretofore 

advertised for receipt of bids for Magnesium Hydroxide Slurry, and 
 
WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received bids from the parties and bid 

amounts as specified on the list attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is required to award the contract for 

Magnesium Hydroxide Slurry to the lowest responsible bidder, and 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 

for this purchase as per the certification attached to this resolution hereto and made a part hereof. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that 
 
1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards its contract for Magnesium 

Hydroxide Slurry to Premier Magnesia, in the amount of $4.58 per gallon, subject to the bidder 
complying will all of the requirements of the terms and conditions of the Bid Specifications 
prepared in connection with this contract and included in Notice to Bidders. 

 
2.  The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with Premier Magnesia, for the 

purposes expressed hereinabove. 
 
3.  The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents 

needed to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
ROLL CALL:      
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
 
Date:  October 19, 2022 
R13.10-2022 
Exhibit S, T  
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 
 __________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has heretofore 
advertised for receipt of bids for Electrical Maintenance Services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received bids from the parties and bid 
amounts as specified on the list attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is required to award the contract for 
Electrical Maintenance Services to the lowest responsible bidder, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 
for this purchase as per the certification attached to this resolution and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that 
 
 1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards its contract for Electrical 
Maintenance Services to Electrical Design and Construction Corp. in the amount of $85,400.00 
subject to the bidder complying with all of the requirements of the terms and conditions of the Bid 
Specifications prepared in connection with this contract and included in Notice to Bidders. 
 
 2.  The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with Electrical Design and 
Construction Corp. for the purposes expressed hereinabove. 
 
 3.  The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents 
needed to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
ROLL CALL:      
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
 
Date:  October 19, 2022 
R14.10-2022 
Exhibits U, V  
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 

 __________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has heretofore 
advertised for receipt of bids for Furnishing and Delivering Odor Control Media, and 
 
 WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received bids from the parties and bid 
amounts as specified on the list attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is required to award the contract for 
Furnishing and Delivering Odor Control Media to the lowest responsible bidder, and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 
for this purchase as per the certification attached to this resolution and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that 
 
 1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards its contract for Furnishing and 
Delivering Odor Control Media to Nichem Co. in the amount of $21,282.00, subject to the 
bidder complying with all of the requirements of the terms and conditions of the Bid 
Specifications prepared in connection with this contract and included in Notice to Bidders. 
 
 2.  The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with Nichem Co. for the purposes 
expressed hereinabove. 
 
 3.  The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents needed to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
ROLL CALL:      
 
Mr. Riley   -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris   -  
 
 
Date:  October 19, 2022 
R15.10-2022 
Exhibits W, X  
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 
 __________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (the "Authority") has heretofore 
advertised for receipt of bids for HVAC Maintenance Services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, in response thereto the Authority has received bids from the parties and bid 
amounts as specified on the list attached hereto and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, in accordance with law, the Authority is required to award the contract for 
HVAC Maintenance Services to the lowest responsible bidder, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority Executive Director has certified that there are funds available 
for this purchase as per the certification attached to this resolution and made a part hereof. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that 
 
 1.  The Long Branch Sewerage Authority hereby awards its contract for Hutchins HVAC in 
the amount of $12,750.00 subject to the bidder complying with all of the requirements of the terms 
and conditions of the Bid Specifications prepared in connection with this contract and included in 
Notice to Bidders. 
 
 2.  The Authority is authorized to enter into a contract with Hutchins HVAC, for the 
purposes expressed hereinabove. 
 
 3.  The Authority Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any documents 
needed to effectuate this resolution. 
 
 
ROLL CALL:      
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco   -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
 
Date:  October 19, 2022 
R16.10-2022 
Exhibits Y, Z   
 
 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 
 __________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, the Long Branch Sewerage Authority (hereinafter the “Authority”) is 
legally required to give notice of public hearings for revisions to the Authority’s schedule of 
service charges pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:14A-8(c), and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Authority will host a public hearing at 2:45 p.m., on November 9, 2022, 
at the Authority’s Administration Building, 150 Joline Avenue, Long Branch, NJ, to consider an 
amendment to the Authority’s Sewer Service Charge Schedule, and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
that: 
 
 1.  Notice of the public hearing, in the form of the notice attached hereto and made a part 
hereof, shall be published in the Link and the Asbury Park Press. 
 
 2.  The same form of notice will be sent to the municipal clerks of the municipalities 
serviced by the Authority. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley      -  
Mr. Booth      -  
Mr. Brown      -  
Mr. Larco      -  
Mr. Morris      -  
 
 
Date:  October 19, 2022 
R17.10-2022 
Exhibit AA 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 



   
 

2023 AUTHORITY BUDGET RESOLUTION 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority 

 
FISCAL YEAR: FROM:  January 1, 2023 TO: December 31, 2023 

 
WHEREAS, the Annual Budget and Capital Budget for the Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the fiscal year 
beginning, January 1, 2023, and ending December 31, 2023, attached hereto and made a part hereof, has been presented 
before the governing body of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority at its open public meeting of October 19, 2022; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Annual Budget as introduced reflects Total Revenues of $7,992,720.00, Total Appropriations, 
including any Accumulated Deficit if any, of $7,992,720.00 and Total Unrestricted Net Position utilized of none; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget as introduced reflects Total Capital Appropriations of $8,179,500.00 and Total 
Unrestricted Net Position planned to be utilized as funding thereof, of 1,000,000.00; and 
 

WHEREAS, the schedule of rates, fees and other charges in effect will produce sufficient revenues, together with all 
other anticipated revenues to satisfy all obligations to the holders of bonds of the Authority, to meet operating expenses, 
capital outlays, debt service requirements, and to provide for such reserves, all as may be required by law, regulation or 
terms of contracts and agreements; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Capital Budget/Program, pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:31-2, does not confer any authorization to raise or 
expend funds; rather it is a document to be used as part of the said Authority's planning and management objectives.  
Specific authorization to expend funds for the purposes described in this section of the budget, must be granted 
elsewhere; by bond resolution, by a project financing agreement, by resolution appropriating funds from the Renewal and 
Replacement Reserve or other means provided by law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the governing body of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority, at an open 
public meeting held on October 19, 2022, that the Annual Budget, including all related schedules, and the Capital 
Budget/Program of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the fiscal year beginning, January 1, 2023, and ending 
December 31, 2023 is hereby approved; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the anticipated revenues as reflected in the Annual Budget are of sufficient 
amount to meet all proposed expenditures/expenses and all covenants, terms and provisions as stipulated in the said 
Authority's outstanding debt obligations, capital lease arrangements, service contracts, and other pledged agreements; and 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the governing body of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority will consider the 
Annual Budget and Capital Budget/Program for adoption on December 21, 2022 
 
_________________________________________  October 19, 2022 
(Secretary’s Signature)    
 
Governing Body   Recorded Vote 
    Member:                 Aye                  Nay               Abstain          Absent 

 
Mr.  
Mr.  
Mr.  

  Mr.   
  Mrs.  
Date:  October 19, 2022 
R18.10-2022 
Exhibits BB 

 
 



   
 

RESOLUTION 
 
 __________ offered the following resolution and moved its adoption; seconded by 
____________ 
 
 WHEREAS, Section 8 of the Open Public Meetings Act, Chapter 231, P.L. 1975, 
permits the exclusion of the public from a meeting in various circumstances, and  
 
 WHEREAS, this public body is of the opinion that such circumstances presently exist, 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Long Branch Sewerage Authority as 
follows: 
 

1.  The Public shall be excluded from discussion and action upon the hereinafter 
subject matters. 

 
2.  The general nature of the subject matter to be discussed is as follows: 
 
 
3.  It is anticipated at this time that the above-stated subject matters will be made 

public when the matters are resolved. 
 
4.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 

 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  -  
Mr. Booth  -  
Mr. Brown  -  
Mr. Larco  -  
Mrs. Morris  -  
 
 
Date:   
ResExSess 

 
 
 
 







Capacity Assurance

 Present Flow Approved Project Est. Flow Conceptual Project Est. Flow

MGD

Aqua-Vista (20 + Retail) 0.00436 Broadway Arts Group (590 + 100K) 0.18700

Sep-22 3.50 Casey Jones Redevelopment 0.00876 700 Joline Avenue 0.007

Aug-22 3.81 The Westwood (53) 0.0159 3 New Court Mixed Use (26 + 1.4K) 0.00794

Jul-22 3.85 178 Chelsea Avenue School (34) 0.0102 SICA Development 0.002636

Jun-22 3.82 Willow Ave. Redevelopment (104) 0.01670 279 Third Avenue (70) 0.021

May-22 3.76 27, 31, 35 & 37 Third Avenue 0.00244 175 Chelsea Avenue (33) 0.0099

Apr-22 3.63 Takanassee Lake (13) 0.00390 305 Broadway (Office/Warehouse) 0.000878

Mar-22 3.37 The Reef (26 Townhouses) 0.00780 Synagogue Add. - 295 Park Ave. 0.00521

Feb-22 3.38 PAX Plaza (24 + retail/resturant) 0.02022 Bluffs (109) 0.0327

Jan-22 3.00 124 Franklin Avenue (4) 0.0012 145-153 Morris Avenue (125) 0.0375

Dec-21 2.70 The Enclave at West End (20) 0.006 390-392 Ocean (154) 0.0462

Nov-21 3.07 Ocean Gate at Cooper Avenue 0.03788 Neptune Avenue (62 + 18.4K) 0.02044

Oct-21 3.13 180 Brighton (24 + 5.5K) 0.00595 201 - 215 Third Avenue (40 + 8.4K) 0.01284

total 41.02 180 Morris Avenue (28 + Office) 0.00457 665 Second Avenue (22 + Mix Use) 0.00829

Onada Surf Club Hotel 0.00803 Reformed Church of LB Housing 0.00300

Design 5.4 Broadway 7-11 0.00034

Avg. 3.418 15 Atlantic Avenue (4) 0.0012

Approved 0.1554 Total Approved Project 0.155443 Total Conceptual Project 0.40254

Conceptual 0.4025 Approved & Conceptual 0.55798

total 3.976 95% of capacity is 5.13 Percent of 100% capacity available 26% 1.42    MGD

Percent of 95% capacity available 22% 1.15    MGD

Available 1.423687    Equivalent Units Available 4,746  @ 100% Capacity

in MGD       based on 300 gals/day/ unit

Equivalent Units Available 3,846  @ 95% Capacity

             based on 300 gals/day/ unit  

    



331 Newman Springs Road  
Suite 203  
Red Bank New Jersey 07701 
Main: 877 627 3772 
 
 

October 14, 2022 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
 
 
Thomas Roguski, Executive Director 
Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
150 Joline Avenue 
P.O. Box 720 
Long Branch, NJ 07740 
 
Engineer's Status Report 
October 2022 Meeting 
Colliers Engineering & Design Project No. LBS-001 
 
Dear Mr. Roguski, 
 
The following is a report on the status of projects for which Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. (CED) 
is responsible: 
 
1.  WWTP Hot Water System Improvements (LBS-272) 
 
The project was originally bid on February 11, 2020, and there were no bidders. A site meeting was 
held on July 6, 2021. Colliers Engineering & Design has revised the plans per the meeting and the 
project will be held for construction until a later date. A PDF of the plans will be provided to LBSA. 
 
2.  Sanitary Sewer Railroad Crossing Study and Improvements (LBS-274) 
 
The contract documents for lining of the crossings were provided to LBSA for review and have been 
submitted to NJDEP. 
 
3.  Hoey Pump Station Force Main Replacement (LBS-275) 
 
Final paving is complete.  Final walkthrough with Earle occurred on August 12, 2022 and Contractor is 
working on punchlist items.  As-builts were provided to LBSA on October 12, 2022 and will be uploaded 
to VueWorks. Working on NJT closeout, NJDEP final inspection was held September 1. 
 
4.  Sludge Holding System Modifications & Final Settling Tank Improvements (LBS-281) 
 
Construction is underway. Most equipment has been received. Progress meeting was held September 
20, 2022. Remaining work in sludge tank to be scheduled. Emergency pump station work to be 
scheduled. 
 
 



Project No. LBS-001  
October 14, 2022 
Page 2 | 4 

5. I/I Study and Improvements (LBS-284) 
 
Survey has been completed and design is being finalized.  Documents will be submitted to NJDEP for 
authorization to bid. 
 
6. Solar Feasibility Study (LBS-0320) 
 
The report was presented at the August Authority meeting.  A meeting is being scheduled with NJNG. 
 
7. Planning Document for Infrastructure Bill (LBS-001) 
 
The letters of Intent have been submitted to NJIB. A Planning Document is being prepared and will be 
submitted to NJDEP.  
 
8. WWTP Expansion Study (LBS-0329P)  
 
Proposal is being prepared.  
 
9. Hoey Pump Station Improvements (LBS-0330P) 
 
A proposal was submitted September 28, 2022. 
  
10. WWTP Window Lintel Replacement Evaluation (LBS-0331P)  
 
A letter report was provided on September 12, 2022.  A meeting was held October 11, 2022 to discuss 
the finding and future action. A plant walkthrough to visually inspect all windows is to be scheduled.  
 
11.  Annual Repair Contract (LBS-0332) 
 
Specifications have been prepared for receipt in November.  
 
12. Active Escrow Projects  
 
LBS-278 – The Reef (in construction) 
Final tests and inspection are being scheduled. Draft as-builts have been submitted and are under 
review.  
 
LBS-285 – 298 Westwood Avenue 
One-year TWA extension approved April 2022.  
 
LBS-290 – Takanassee (in construction) 
Sanitary main and laterals installed. Final testing to be performed. Punchlist was sent to Applicant on 
June 7, 2021. 
 
 



Project No. LBS-001  
October 14, 2022 
Page 3 | 4 

LBS-291 – Wave Spa 
New application has been received and under review. Review letter to be sent this week. 

LBS-292 – Proposed 7-Eleven 
Approval letter was sent January 7, 2021 to the Applicant.  
 
LBS-295 – Broadway Place (Phase I/II) 
Approval letter sent May 12, 2020. Developer's agreement and fees were sent to the Applicant on July 
9, 2020.  
 
LBS-299 – The Belmont (in construction) 
Pre-construction meeting was held July 6, 2022. Shop drawings have been returned. Construction is 
underway. 
 
LBS-305 – Pax Plaza 
Revised connection fees letter was provided to Applicant on February 22, 2022.  
 
LBS-308 – Chelsea School 
Pre-construction meeting was held on August 23, 2022.  
 
LBS-309 – Rt. 36 Resurfacing 
Review letter was sent on December 23, 2020 to NJDOT. 
 
LBS-310 – Pleasure Bay Park Pool Improvements (in construction) 
Construction is substantially complete. Final walkthrough to be scheduled, followed by project 
closeout. As-builts to be submitted. 
 
LBS-314 – The Enclave at West End (in construction) 
Final testing and inspection have been completed. Draft as-builts have been reviewed and returned 
for revisions. Certificate of Occupancy was approved on September 12th. 
 
LBS-315 – NJDOT Bridge over Troutman’s Creek 
A meeting with NJDOT took place on Friday June 10, 2022. 
 
LBS-0316 – Ocean Gate (in construction) 
An additional preconstruction meeting was held in the field on November 22, 2021. Sanitary 
construction stopped pending submission of shop drawings and revised drawings. A site meeting was 
held on April 6, 2022. Revised site plans were approved July 5, 2022.  
 
LBS-0317 – 175 Chelsea Avenue  
Review letter was sent on June 8, 2021 to the Applicant. A revised submission was made, and a letter 
was sent to the Applicant on September 9, 2021 outlining remaining items to be submitted. 
 
LBS-0318 – 15 Atlantic Avenue Townhouse (in construction) 
Pre-construction meeting was held on November 4, 2021. The lateral from adjacent lot has been 
installed. 



Project No. LBS-001  
October 14, 2022 
Page 4 | 4 

LBS-0321 – 290 Ocean Avenue 
Review letter was sent on January 10, 2022 to the Applicant.  
 
LBS-0322 – Franklin Beach Townhomes 
Resubmitted documents were received. Review letter was sent on August 25th.  
 
LBS-0324 – West End LB Development (in construction) 
Preconstruction meeting was held September 13, 2022. Awaiting shop drawings.  
 
LBS-0325 – 185 Morris Avenue (in construction) 
Preconstruction meeting was held July 15, 2022. Awaiting submission of revised plans and shop 
drawings.  
 
LBS-0326 – 279 Third Avenue 
Review letter was sent to Applicant on October 3, 2022. 
 
LBS-0327 – Long Branch Senior Center Improvements 
Review letter was sent to Applicant on October 3, 2022. Revised documents were received October 
11, 2022.  
 
Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me directly. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Colliers Engineering & Design, Inc. 
(DBA Maser Consulting) 
 
 
 
 
Susan S. Brasefield, P.E., P.P., CME 
Geographic Discipline Leader 
 
SSB/lsl/sab 
 
R:\Projects\I-L\Lbs\Lbs001\Reports\Monthly Status Updates\2022\2201014_ssb_Roguski_OctoberMeeting.docx 

































































































































































 

 
 
 1 

  LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 
 
 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
 
 SEPTEMBER 21, 2022 
 
 
I. and II. Opening and Attendance at Meeting. 
 
 A Regular Meeting of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority was called to order at 3:00 
p.m., prevailing time, on Wednesday, September 21, 2022, by the Executive Director, Thomas 
Roguski, both in person and electronically via telephonic communication conference, attended by 
Mr. Riley, Mr. Booth, Mr. Brown, Mr. Larco and Mrs. Morris.  
 
 In addition to the Members of the Authority hereinabove stated, there were present at said 
Regular Meeting the following professional attaches: Thomas Roguski, Executive Director; John L. 
Bonello, Esq. of the firm Manna and Bonello, P.A., Authority Counsel; Susan Brasefield of the firm 
Colliers Engineering and Design, Authority Engineer; Charles J. Fallon of the firm Fallon & 
Company LLP, Authority Auditor; and Elisabete Vieira, Secretary. 
 
 
III. Announcement Pursuant to New Jersey Open Public Meeting Act. 
 

Adequate Notice of this Regular Meeting and of all Regular Meetings for the 
Year 2022, has been provided by publication thereof in the Link on February 24, 
2022 as a “legal” advertisement and in the Asbury Park Press on February 21, 
2022 as a “legal” advertisement, and by forwarding duplicates thereof on 
February 17, 2022, to the Clerks of the City of Long Branch, Borough of West 
Long Branch and Borough of Monmouth Beach for filing in their respective 
offices and for posting in a public place in each such Municipality.  Notice of this 
Regular Meeting to be held both in-person and electronically has been provided 
electronically by posting thereof on the official website of the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority pursuant to Public Law 2020, C.11. 

 
 
IV. Appointment of Board Member 
 
 Mrs. Morris was appointed by the City Council as the Authority’s new board member on 
July 20, 2022, replacing Mr. George as an Assistant Secretary / Treasurer with a term expiring on 
February 1, 2023.  
 
 Mrs. Morris was sworn in, welcomed, and seated by Mr. Bonello. Mr. Bonello stated that 
all documents are in order and have been submitted to the Secretary of State.  Mr. Roguski 
reported that he met with Mrs. Morris prior to this meeting, they toured the plant, and he believes 
that she will be a great addition to the Authority. 
 



 

 
 
 2 

V. Public Participation. 
  
 Mr. Lepore from 33 Ocean Terrace was present.  
   
 Mr. Lepore reported that Correspondence Item #25 was approved last night at the planning 
board meeting. He stated that this is for 213 Lenox Ave., and he suggested that the Authority keep 
an eye on this application to make sure that all the plans and specifications are being followed. 
 
 Mr. Lepore stated that Mr. Kushner was named the main developer for the 299 units plus 
commercial for the lower Broadway project.  He continued to state that even though Kushner is the 
named developer, he is not listed on the County Clerk’s office Deed records as such.  
 
 He reported that 390 Ocean Ave LLC, the former Seaview Towers, was approved at the 
planning board meeting last night. The approval was consented without having the NJDEP Coastal 
Zone Management Rules approval, so this project will be on hold until further approvals. 
 
 Mr. Lepore next stated that Mr. Martone had a policy to purchase adjacent properties to 
the Authority when they were for sale. He questioned Mr. Roguski if he had any intention of 
approaching the homeowner that is selling the house right next to the Authority.  Mr. Roguski 
replied that the house is listed for approximately $979,000.00, just shy of $1,000,000.00, and at 
that price, this would not be the best and responsible use of the Authority’s budget and monies. 
Mr. Roguski continued to state that the Authority is always looking to purchase adjacent 
properties to the Authority, but the price must be right and match the Authority’s budget. 
 
 Mr. Lepore questioned if a commitment has been made with NJ Natural Gas regarding 
the solar panels. Mr. Roguski stated that there has been no commitment to date, however there is 
a meeting scheduled for early October.  
 
 Mr. Lepore stated that the State of New York has declared a State of emergency regarding 
the polio in the wastewater. He asked Mr. Roguski if there are any contingency plans for the 
Sewerage Authority to have their employees get the polio booster vaccine.  Mr. Roguski replied that 
the Authority is following all OSHA regulations and has not been contacted by the State Health 
Department or any other health facility.  
  
 Finally, Mr. Lepore stated that OSHA found numerous violations at the Middletown 
Authority regarding personnel.  Mr. Lepore suggested that the Long Branch Sewerage Authority 
continue to follow all the OSHA protocols and procedures. 
 
 Mr. Lepore had nothing further to state and thanked the Board. 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Riley, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed by the affirmative vote of all 
members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain; the Public Participation portion of the Meeting 
was closed. 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 3 

VI. As to the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of August 17, 2022 
 
 On Motion by Mr. Brown, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
four members present, no nays, no absent, one abstains, the reading of the Minutes of the Regular 
Meeting and the Connection Fee Hearing of the Long Branch Sewerage Authority held on August 
17, 2022, to be dispensed with and that such Minutes be, and they are hereby, approved as recorded 
and circulated. 
 
 
VII. As to the Minutes of the Executive Session held on August 17, 2022, if any  
 
 None 
  
 
VIII. Correspondence 
 
 The attached list of correspondence was reviewed by the Authority. Individual items were 
dealt with as follows: 
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that Correspondence Item #14 is an invitation for The Greater Long 
Branch Chamber of Commerce Annual Award Dinner. This resolution authorizes board members 
and their guests to attend the award dinner. 
 
 The following resolution was presented: 

  
RESOLUTION 

 
 Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 

adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley. 
 
 WHEREAS, The Greater Long Branch Chamber of 

Commerce will be honoring Eric Carney and Joseph Tuzzio as the 
Louis G. Libutti Community Service Award recipients and 
William Boglioli will be presented with the Humanitarian Award, 
and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Members of the Long Branch 

Sewerage Authority wish to support the Chamber of Commerce 
and the honorees by attending the Annual Awards Dinner on 
Thursday October 6, 2022. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that 

the Executive Director is hereby authorized to make any 
arrangements necessary to secure a table at the Greater Long 
Branch Chamber of Commerce Annual Awards Dinner. 
  



 

 
 
 4 

ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE  
Mr. Booth  - AYE  
Mr. Brown   - AYE 
Mr. Larco   - AYE 
Mrs. Morris   - AYE 
 
Date:  September 21, 2022 
R1.9-22 

 
**** 

 
  Mr. Roguski stated that Correspondence Item #29 is a letter from Colliers Engineering 
recommending conditional approval for seventy (70) residential units located at 279 Third Ave. 
Colliers Engineering recommended conditional approval with a couple of items stipulated, one is to 
televise a few of the lines to make sure they are in good condition and the other is connection fee 
payment.   
 
 Ms. Brasefield explained that of the seventy (70) residential units, there are 31.01-unit 
credits, making the connection fee approximately $180,141.90. 

 Mr. Booth asked if they were all rental units. Mr. Roguski replied that it has not been 
stipulated whether they are for sale or rent.  Mr. Brown questioned the parking situation, and Mr. 
Roguski replied that parking is been handled by the City of Long Branch. 

 The following resolution was presented: 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

 Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown. 
  
 WHEREAS, Third Clinton, LLC / Third Hudson, LLC has 
applied for sewer connection for 279 Third Ave, known as Block 
205, Lots 1, Block 206, Lot 2, Block 207, Lot 1, and Block 208, 
Lot 2, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the application was accompanied by the 
necessary plans and specification, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering 
& Design, has reviewed the plans and associated documents and has 
recommended that the application be conditionally approved in their 
letter, dated September 14, 2022, attached hereto, and made a part 
hereof, and  
 



 

 
 
 5 

 WHEREAS, there is adequate capacity to service the 
request.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that the application of Third Clinton, 
LLC / Third Hudson, LLC, for connection to the sewerage system 
be and the same is hereby approved conditionally as per the letter of 
the Authority Engineer, dated September 14, 2022, and upon the 
payment of all requisite fees, including, but not limited to, 50% of 
the total connection fee due prior to issuance of the City of Long 
Branch Building Permit, the remaining 50% due prior to issuance of 
any Certificate of Occupancy. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Chairman and/or Executive Director are authorized to sign any 
documents necessary to effectuate this resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley   - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown   - AYE 
Mr. Larco   - AYE  
Mrs. Morris  - AYE 
 
Date: September 21, 2022 
R2.9-22 
Exhibit: A 

**** 

  Mr. Roguski reported that Correspondence Item #30 is a letter from Colliers 
Engineering recommending conditional approval for the Long Branch Senior Citizen Center 
Improvements. He stated that there is a proposed addition to the senior center, and this addition will 
come with a new connection to the Authority’s sewer main on Second Ave.  

 Mr. Roguski informed the Board that the City of Long Branch formally requested a waiver 
of all application, review, inspection and connection fees for this project. The City’s request was 
reviewed by Mr. Roguski, Mr. Bonello and Ms. Brasefield.   Mr. Bonello stated that the Authority is 
authorized to waive the fees for the City of Long Branch. He explained that when the Sewerage 
Authority was created, it came with land and the existing sewer system that was given to the 
Authority by the City of Long Branch at no cost. He continued to state that under the by-laws and 
general statutory N.J.S.A. 14A-1, the Authority has the right to exempt public projects that will be 
utilized by the public and in this case for the senior citizens.   

 Mr. Riley stated that it’s completely understood and a good idea to waive the fees and work 
together with the City of Long Branch.  Mr. Bonello also mentioned that this is for a non-profit 



 

 
 
 6 

organization, in which Mr. Brown was also in agreement. 

 Mr. Larco stated that he is in favor of waiving the fees but mentioned that in the past he 
thought it was not permissible to do so.  Mr. Bonello explained that there is a statutory law that 
allows the waiving of the fees for a non-profit organization for the public use of the City of Long 
Branch. 

 The following resolution was presented: 
 

 RESOLUTION 
 

 Mr. Brown offered the following Resolution and moved its 
adoption; seconded by Mr. Riley. 
  
 WHEREAS, the City of Long Branch has applied to 
construct an addition to the existing Senior Center Building located 
at 85 Second Ave, Block 287.01, Lots 18.01, 19.01, 20, 22.02 and 
22.04, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the application was accompanied by the 
necessary plans and specification, and 
  
 WHEREAS, the Authority Engineer, Colliers Engineering 
& Design, has reviewed the plans and associated documents and has 
recommended that the application be conditionally approved in their 
letter, dated September 14, 2022, attached hereto, and made a part 
hereof, and  
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Long Branch has requested a 
waiver of application, review, inspection and connection fees for 
this project in their letter dated August 2, 2022, attached hereto, and 
made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, Authority Attorney, John Bonello has 
indicated that, in his opinion, the Authority has the right to waive 
the application, review, inspection and connection fees on the 
public project in his letter dated September 20, 2022, attached 
hereto, and made a part hereof, and 
 
 WHEREAS, there is adequate capacity to service the 
request, and 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Long 
Branch Sewerage Authority that the application of the City of Long 
Branch for connection to the sewerage system be and the same is 
hereby approved conditionally as per the letter of the Authority 
Engineer, dated September 14, 2022, and 



 

 
 
 7 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority that application, review, inspection, and 
connection fees are waived for the City of Long Branch Senior 
Center Improvements Project, and 
 
 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Authority 
Chairman and/or Executive Director be authorized to execute any 
further documents or instruments necessary to effectuate this 
Resolution. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown  - AYE 
Mr. Larco  - AYE 
Mrs. Morris  - AYE  
 
Date: September 21, 2022 
R3.9-22 
Exhibits B, C, D  

**** 

 Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 8 

LIST OF CORRESPONDENCE FOR REGULAR MEETING 

LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY 

SEPTEMBER 21, 2022 

 
1) Letter received 8/15/22 from New Jersey One Call, re: Rule changes regarding electronic 

positive response 
 

2) Certified Notice of Hearing dated 8/11/22 received 8/16/22 from Jenifer S. Krimko, Esq., 
re: 11 Nolan Dr. / Block 61 Lot 71 / West Long Branch (NOT LBSA) 
 

3) Certified Public Notice dated 8/11/22 received 8/16/22 from Mark R. Aikins, Esq., re: 
Block 425 Lot 33 / 65 Marion Place, applicant seeks to demolish the existing single-
family dwelling and construct a new single-family residence with an attached two (2) car 
garage 
 

4) Certified Letter dated 8/9/22 received 8/16/22 from Elberon Bathing Co. Inc., re: Block 1 
Lot 1 / 1285 Ocean Avenue, Application for CAFRA Permit Modification  
 

5) Certified Public Notice dated 8/5/22 received 8/16/22 from The English Group, re: Block 
485 Lots 1, 1.167, 1.168 & 1.169 / 548 Patten Avenue, Legal Notification of the 
submission of application to the NJDEP for Waterfront Development Individual Permit 
for Construction of Additional Waterfront Structures 
 

6) Copy of a Letter dated 8/17/22 received 8/17/22 from Thomas Roguski to NJDEP -
Division of Water Quality, re: 298 Westwood Avenue 
 

7) Certified Letter dated 8/16/22 received 8/23/22 from Surrey Equities, LLC & DuBois & 
Associates, LLC, re: Old Orchard Country Club Property (NOT LBSA) 
 

8) Certified Letter dated 8/18/22 received 8/23/22 from Dynamic Engineering Consultants, 
PC, re: Surrey Equities, LLC, Flood Hazard Area Verification, Monmouth Road & Route 
36 (NOT LBSA) 
 

9) Certified Notice of Hearing dated 8/16/22 received 8/23/22 from Paul R. Edinger, Esq., 
re: Block 220 Lot 7 / 70 Morris Avenue, Applicant seek to expand and existing two-
family dwelling with a two-story addition with the existing building being converted into 
the second unit 
 

10) Copy of Letter dated 08/25/22 received 08/26/22 from Colliers Engineering & Design to 
David Boesch, Nelson Engineering Associates re: Franklin Beach Townhomes/ 124 
Franklin Ave/ Block 229 Lots 10.01, 10.02, 10.03, 10.04 & 10.05 
 

11) Letter dated 08/25/22 received 08/29/22 from United Steelworkers, re: Updating 
employees’ information 



 

 
 
 9 

12) Certified letter dated 08/25/22 received 08/30/22 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, 
Counselors at Law re: 145 Atlantic Ave/ Block 447 Lot 12/ Applicant is seeking a 
certificate of nonconformity from the Board certifying that the two-family use and 
structure legally existed prior to October 22, 1969 
 

13)  Certified letter dated 08/26/22 received 08/30/22 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, 
Counselors at Law re: 965 Woodgate Ave/ Block 32 Lot 3/ Applicant seeks approval to 
raze the existing house and construct a new, two-story, single-family home along with 
driveway, walkway and related site improvements 
 

14) Invitation for The Greater Long Branch Chamber of Commerce 87th Annual Business 
Award Dinner received 09/07/22 Honoring Eric Carney, Joseph Tuzzio and William 
Boglioli  
 

15) Certified Notice of Variance Application and Hearing received 09/07/22, re: 426 Sairs 
Ave/ Block 146 Lot 5/ Applicant proposes a minor subdivision with variances, to 
subdivide the subject property from one residential lot, into two residential lots and create 
lots 5.01 and 5.02 
 

16) Certified application for Flood Hazard Area Verification and Flood Hazard Area General 
Permit 6 received 09/07/22, re: 801 Shrewsbury Ave/ Block 78 Lot 3.01 
 

17) Copy of letter dated 09/08/22 received 09/08/22 from Jenny Lynch/ Kennedy Consulting 
Engineers, LLC, re: Letter of Service Availability for Sanitary Sewer/ 18 Adams St/ 
Block 57 Lot 4 
 

18)  Copy of letter dated 09/02/22 received 09/09/22 from Gated Investments West End, LLC 
to the City of Long Branch, re: Performance Guarantee Estimate #1/ The Enclave at West 
End / Block 117 Lots 26, 27 &28/ 221 Brighton Ave  
 

19) Copy of letter dated 09/09/22 received 09/09/22 from Tom Roguski to John Buletza of 
Nelson Engineering, re: Request for Service Availability/ 981 Ocean Ave / Block 29 
Proposed Lots 7, 7.01, 8 and 8.01 
 

20) Letter dated 09/09/22 received 09/09/22 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 
Closeout of Hoey Pump Station Force Main Replacement Project  
 

21) Letter dated 09/08/22 received 09/12/22 from David R. Cardamone, Esq., re: 20 Jackson 
St/ Block 243 Lot 9/ Notice of Hearing with the City’s Zoning Board 
 

22) Letter dated 08/05/22 received 09/12/22 from State of New Jersey Department of the 
Treasury, re: Fiscal Year 2022 Census Data Review / Fiscal Year 2022 Other 
Postemployment Benefits Review  
 
 



 

 
 
 10 

23) Certified letter dated 09/06/22 received 09/13/22 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, re: 788/ 
800 Shrewsbury Ave/ Block 77 Lot 5/ Applicant seeks approval to construct additions to 
and renovate the house and construct an inground pool, patio and related site 
improvements 
 

24) Certified letter dated 09/06/22 received 09/13/22 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, re: 9 Bay 
Ave/ Block 480 Lots 2.01 & 2.02/ Applicants seek approval to construct a sunroom 
addition to the house over portion of an existing elevated and reconstruct the remaining 
portion of the elevated deck 
 

25) Certified letter dated 09/08/22 received 09/13/22 from Ansell Grimm & Aaron, re: 205 & 
213 Lenox Ave/ Block 95 Lots 5.01 & 5.02/ Applicant is seeking preliminary and final 
major site plan approval to construct a two-story building addition  
 

26) Certified Notice of Public Hearing dated 09/07/22 received 09/13/22 from the Borough of 
West Long Branch, re: NOT LBSA  
 

27) Certified letter dated 09/08/22 received 09/13/22 from David R. Cardamone, Esq. re: 20 
Jackson St/ Block 243 Lot 9/ Hearing Date Notice 
 

28) Report dated 09/14/22 received 09/14/22 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 
Engineer’s Status Report  
 

29) Letter dated 09/14/22 received 09/14/22 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 
Sanitary Application Approval for 279 Third Ave/ Block 205 Lot 1/ Block 206 Lot 2/ 
Block 207 Lot 1/ Block 208 Lot 2 
 

30) Letter dated 09/14/22 received 09/15/22 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: 
Sanitary Application Approval for Long Branch Senior Center Improvements/ 85 Second 
Ave/ Block 287.01 Lots 18.01, 19.01, 20, 22.02 and 22.04 
 

31) Letter dated 09/14/22 received 09/15/22 from Colliers Engineering & Design, re: West 
End LB Development LLC/ 6 West End Court and 3 & 13 New Court/ Block 91 Lots 
6.02 & 7/ Block 92 Lot 7/ Approval at last month’s meeting 
 

32) Certified Letter dated 09/13/22 received 09/16/22 from EJIF, re: Claims Sweep for 
Perfluorooctanoic Acid (PFOA) and Perfluorooctane Sulfonate (PFOS) 
 

33) Letter dated 09/20/22 received 09/20/22 from John L. Bonello, Esq., re: City of Long 
Branch- Request to waive fees for the Long Branch Senior Center Building.  
 
On Motion by Mr. Brown seconded by Mr. Booth and passed by the affirmative vote of all 

members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the attached List of Correspondence was ordered, 
received, and filed. 
 
 



 

 
 
 11 

IX. Report of Executive Director for the September 2022 Meeting 
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that over the last month, the Authority treated an average daily 
flow of 3.81 MGD and has met all the limits of its discharge permit.  
 
 He stated that the Authority is currently still monitoring COVID-19 and adjusting as 
needed.     
 
 Mr. Roguski reported that, as mentioned last month, the specifications for the Annual 
Contracts were advertised, with bid openings scheduled for Wednesday, October 5, 2022.  Once 
the bids are received and reviewed, he will then make recommendations for the Board’s 
consideration at the October meeting. 
 
 Mr. Roguski stated that preparation of the 2023 Authority Budget has begun. We are 
putting the numbers together here at the Authority and will schedule a meeting with Mr. Fallon 
to help us complete the budget and present it at the October meeting.  Once approved by the 
Board, the proposed budget will be sent to the State for review and then ratified at the December 
meeting. 
 
 Next, Mr. Roguski reported that a meeting was held with the Authority’s Qualified 
Engineers on August 24, 2022 requesting proposals for the proposed improvements to the 
Authority’s Hoey Avenue Pumping Station.  Proposals are due September 28, 2022. Once 
received, the proposals will be reviewed with the Engineering Committee and recommendations 
made to the Board for consideration at the October 2022 meeting. 
 
 Finally, the NJWEA Technology Transfer Seminar will be held next week.  Several 
employees have expressed a desire to attend to obtain their continuing education hours required 
to hold their professional, operator and collection licenses.   
 
 The following resolution was presented: 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
 Mr. Booth offered the following Resolution and moved its 

adoption; seconded by Mr. Brown. 
 
 WHEREAS, Long Branch Sewerage Authority employees 
and Authority Commissioners desire to attend the NJWEA 2022 Fall 
Technology Transfer Seminar to be held September 26, 2022 to 
September 29, 2022 at the Sheraton in Eatontown, and 
    
 WHEREAS, it is to the benefit of the Long Branch 
Sewerage Authority to have its employees and Authority 
Commissioners to continue their education and obtain licenses. 
 



 

 
 
 12 

  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY 
THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE AUTHORITY THAT: 
 
 1.  Authority employees and Authority Commissioners are 
authorized to attend the above referenced NJWEA 2022 Fall 
Technology Transfer Seminar subject to the Executive Director’s 
scheduling and approval. 
 
 2.  The Authority will pay all registration fees for this 
purpose. 
 
 3.  The Authority will provide all transportation costs for 
attending the meeting. 
 
 4.  Participants will follow the rules for "Schooling" 
covered in the appropriate Article in their Contract. 
  
 5.  Any Authority Commissioners are also authorized to 
attend if they so desire under the same terms and conditions.    
 
ROLL CALL:      
 
Mr. Riley  - AYE 
Mr. Booth  - AYE 
Mr. Brown  - AYE 
Mr. Larco  - AYE 
Mrs. Morris  - AYE  
 
Date:  September 21, 2022 
R4-9.22 

      **** 

 Mrs. Morris questioned if the training is something that the employees must have every 
year to keep their licenses. Mr. Roguski answered affirmatively. 
 
 Mr. Brown questioned if a commissioner would benefit from going to these classes. Mr. 
Roguski answered affirmatively.  Mr. Riley showed interest in attending, and Mr. Roguski stated 
that they will go over the schedule of classes and sign up whoever is interested.   Mrs. Morris 
asked if the classes are always in September, and Mr. Roguski replied that sometimes they are 
held in October.  Also, the NJWEA classes are held twice a year, both in the spring and in the 
fall.  

Mr. Roguski had nothing further to report.  
 
 On Motion by Mr. Booth seconded by Mr. Brown and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the report of the Executive Director, as 
prepared and submitted, is hereby approved, and ordered received and filed and made part of the 
Minutes of this Meeting. 



 

 
 
 13 

X. As to Bills submitted for payment by Long Branch Sewerage Authority for the 
 Month of August 2022 
  
 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed 
by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain.  

 
RESOLUTION 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 21st DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2022 
PURSUANT TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM 
IS PRESENT, the List of Bills for the month of August 2022 are 
found regular and payment of each and all, thereof is authorized to 
be paid out of the Revolving Fund, General Funds, Revenue Fund 
or Collection Account as indicated on the said List of Bills 
attached to the Executive Director’s Report. 
 

XI. Report by Authority Counsel of the Activities of that Office and of Actions 
 taken since August 17, 2022 
 
 
  Mr. Bonello reported that he worked with Mr. Roguski regarding the items on the 
agenda and specifically the waiving of the connection fees for the Senior Citizen Center.  
  
 Mr. Bonello had nothing further to report. 
 

On Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
the Authority Counsel of and with regard to each and all of the foregoing items be, and they are 
in all respects approved, confirmed, and ratified. 

 
 

XII. Report by Authority Auditor of the Activities of that Office and of Actions taken 
 since August 17, 2022 
 
 Mr. Fallon reported that he is still waiting for the OPEB report from the State.  He also 
stated that he will hopefully have the connection fee numbers by the end of October.  Mr. 
Bonello requested that a copy be sent to his office.   
 
 Mr. Fallon had nothing further to report.  
  
 On Motion by Mr. Brown, seconded by Mr. Booth, and passed by the affirmative vote of 
all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, all actions taken, and dispositions made by 
Authority Auditor of and about each and all the foregoing items be, and they are in all respects, 
approved, confirmed, and ratified. 



 

 
 
 14 

XIII. Report, if any, by Investment Committee. 
 
 No Report  
  
  

XIV. Transfers, if any. 
 

The transfers are as listed. 
 

 The following Resolution was moved by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and passed 
by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, approving the 
Authority Transfers for the month of August 2022 as listed. 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE LONG BRANCH SEWERAGE 
AUTHORITY IN SESSION AT A REGULAR MEETING 
THEREOF ON THIS 21st DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2022 
PURSUANT TO NOTICE AT WHICH AT LEAST A QUORUM 
IS PRESENT that the Authority hereby approves the Transfers 
made for the month of August 2022 as submitted by the Executive 
Director and orders said report received and filed. 

 
 
XV. Old Business. 
 

A. Engineer’s Report on Redevelopment Projects 
 
 Mr. Roguski stated that, at today's meeting, two projects were approved, 279 Third Ave. 
and the Senior Citizen Center.  Also, over the last month, the Certificate of Occupancy was 
issued for the townhouse project on Brighton Ave., west of the railroad tracks, which consists of 
four buildings for a total of twenty (20) townhouse units.   
 
 Mr. Roguski stated that, besides these projects, the rest is status quo.  
 
 Mr. Brown questioned if Mr. Roguski knew what is going to go into the PAX Plaza on 
Third Ave. and the former Casey Jones.   Mr. Roguski replied that, as far as he recalls, there will 
be 24 residential units on top and commercial/retail/restaurant on the bottom for the PAX Plaza.  
He stated that Casey Jones will be condo or rental units. He does not recall the exact total units, 
though it is in the range of mid-30 or so residential units with retail/office on the bottom.  He can 
get exact information if needed.  Mr. Brown said that would not be necessary. Mr. Brown 
questioned why the Casey Jones project was taking so long.  Mr. Roguski indicated that when he 
spoke to the developer, he was told that there were serious delays on getting the building 
products, like the windows, etc. He also mentioned that they have not yet connected to the sewer 
line. 
 



 

 
 
 15 

 Mr. Brown then questioned the status of the convenient store across the street from Casey 
Jones. Mr. Roguski replied that he did get a verbal request that they may be coming in with a 
residential multi-unit application. 
 

B. Future Capital Improvement Projects 
 

 Ms.  Brasefield reported that the Hot Water System Improvements Project is on hold.  
  
 The Sanitary Sewer Railroad Crossing is still waiting for DEP approval.  
 
 Regarding the Hoey Pump Station Force Main Project, the Contractor is working on the 
punchlist items.  Final inspection and the final payment request should be coming up within the 
next weeks.  
 
 The Sludge Holding System Project construction is underway.  There will be a request 
for a change order soon and a new completion date set for March 17. 
 
 The I&I Study and Improvements documents will be submitted to DEP for authorization 
to bid. 
 
 Regarding the Solar Feasibility Study, a meeting is scheduled with NJNG for next month.  
 
 Ms. Brasefield stated that she is in the process of finishing up the specifications for the 
Annual Sanitary Sewer Systems Repair contract.  
 
 Lastly, Mrs. Brasefield stated that there was a meeting with the Authority regarding 
planning for future improvements for the wastewater treatment plant, for which Colliers is 
working on a proposal to present to the Authority. 
   

  
XVI. New Business 
  
 Status Quo  
  
 
XVII. Miscellaneous Suggestions for the Good of the Authority 
 
 Mr. Lepore suggested that Mr. Brys and any other top Colliers engineers along with Ms. 
Brasefield and Mr. Roguski be present at the meeting in October with the NJNG. He urged that 
the Authority come to an agreement with NJNG regarding the solar panels. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
 16 

XVIII.  Adjournment at 3:34 p.m. 
 

There being no further business, on Motion by Mr. Booth, seconded by Mr. Brown, and 
passed by the affirmative vote of all members present, no nays, no absent, no abstain, the 
meeting was adjourned at 3:34 p.m. 
      
 
                                                                                                Respectfully submitted, 
 
             

        
 _____________________________________ 

 David G. Brown, Secretary 
_____________________________ 
Thomas Roguski, Executive Director   
 






















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































